Control of Communicable Diseases in Man



An Official Report of the American Public Health Association 1955

Control of Communicable Diseases in Man

An Official Report of the American Public Health Association

Published by

THE AMERICAN PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION
1790 Broadway, New York 19, N. Y.

1955

Eighth Edition

Copyright, 1955

By the American Public Health Association, Inc.

This Report has been Approved in Principle by
The United States Public Health Service
and
The Surgeons General of the United States Army,
Navy, and Air Force

The substance of this Report has been accepted by the Ministry of Health for England and Wales and the Department of Health for Scotland with certain reservations to meet international commitments and agreements and differences in legislative and administrative practice in Great Britain.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	age
Preface	1
Definitions	13
Actinomycosis	19
African Tick-Borne Fever, Rickettsial (Boutonneuse Fever, South	
African Tick-Bite Fever, Mediterranean Fever)	20
Ancylostomiasis (Uncinariasis, Hookworm Disease)	21
Anthrax (Malignant Pustule)	23
Ascariasis	25
Bartonellosis (Oroya Fever, Verruga Peruana)	26
A. North American Blastomycosis	27
loma)	28
Brucellosis (Undulant Fever)	29
Cat Scratch Fever	31
Chancroid (Ulcus Molle, Chancre Mou, Soft Chancre, Soft Sore)	32
Chickenpox (Varicella)	34
Cholera	35
Chromoblastomycosis (Chromomycosis, Dermatitis Verrucosa)	37
Clonorchiasis (Chinese Liver Fluke Disease)	38
Coccidioidomycosis (Coccidioidal Granuloma, Valley Fever)	39
Colorado Tick Fever, Viral	41
Common Cold	42
Conjunctivitis, Acute Bacterial (Sore Eyes, Pink Eye)	43
Cryptococcosis (Torulosis, European Blastomycosis)	45
Dengue (Breakbone Fever)	46
Diarrhea of the Newborn, Epidemic	
Diphtheria	
Diphyllobothriasis (Broad or Fish Tapeworm Infection)	
Dracontiasis (Guinea Worm Disease)	
Dysentery, Amebic (Amebiasis)	
Dysentery, Bacillary (Shigellosis)	
Echinococcosis (Hydatidosis, Echinococciasis)	60
Encephalitis, Arthropod-Borne Viral	
Enterobiasis (Pinworm or Threadworm Infection)	
Fasciolopsiasis	66
Filariasis	67
Food Poisoning	
A. Staphylococcus Intoxication	69
B. Botulinus Intoxication (Botulism)	71
C. Salmonella Infection	

		uge
Glanders		74
Gonococcal Infection		
A. Gonococcal Urethritis (Gon	orrhea)	76
B. Gonococcal Vulvovaginitis	of Children	78
C. Gonococcal Ophthalmia Ne	onatorum (Gonorrheal Ophthal-	
mia, Acute Conjunctiviti	s of the Newborn, Babies Sore	
Eyes of the first 21 days)	79
Granuloma Inguinale (Ulcerating C		
Tropicum, Granuloma Contagiosa,		
loma Venereum)		80
		00
Hemorrhagic Fever (Epidemic Her	morrhagic Fever, Hemorrhagic	
Nephroso-Nephritis)		82
Hepatitis, Infectious (Epidemic Hepa	titis, Epidemic Jaundice, Catar-	
rhal Jaundice)	******	83
Hepatitis, Serum (Homologous Serum	Jaundice)	85
Herpangina		86
Histoplasmosis		87
Impetigo Contagiosa		89
Influenza		90
Keratoconjunctivitis (Infectious Punc	tota Varatitia Nummulas Vasa	4.
	2	on
titis)		92
Leishmaniasis, Cutaneous (In Old	World: Oriental Sore, Aleppo,	
Baghdad or Delhi Boil; in New V		
Ulcer)		94
Leishmaniasis, Visceral (Kala Azar)		95
Leprosy		97
Leptospirosis (Weil's Disease, Canio	cola Fever. Swineherd Disease.	
Mud Fever, Hemorrhagic Jaundice)		99
Lymphocytic Choriomeningitis		101
Lymphogranuloma Venereum (Lymph		202
Bubo, Poradenitis, Lymphopathia V		102
Dave, Terademine, Dymphopatina ,		102
Malaria	********	103
Measles (Rubeola, Morbilli)		106
Meningitis, Meningococcal (Cerebros	pinal Fever)	108
Moniliasis (Candidiasis, Thrush)		110
Mononucleosis, Infectious (Glandular		
Mumps (Infectious Parotitis)		112
Nocardiosis		112
Nocardiosis		113
Onchocerciasis		114
Paragonimiasis (Pulmonary Distomia	asis, Endemic Hemoptysis. Ori-	
ental Liver Fluke Disease)		116
Paratyphoid Fever		
Pediculosis (Lousiness)		

I I	age
Pemphigus Neonatorum (Impetigo of the Newborn)	120
Pertussis (Whooping Cough)	121
Phlebotomus Fever (Pappataci Fever, Sandfly Fever)	123
Pinta (Mal del Pinto, Carate, Tina, Lota, Empeines, Azul)	125
Plague (Bubonic Plague, Pneumonic Plague, Pest, Black Death)	126
Pleurodynia (Epidemic Pleurodynia, Bornholm Disease, Epidemic	120
Myalgia, Devil's Grippe)	100
Pneumonia	129
TOTAL CONTROL	4.00
A. Pneumococcal Pneumonia (Acute Lobar Pneumonia)	
B. Bacterial Pneumonia, other than Pneumococcal	
C. Primary Atypical Pneumonia (Virus Pneumonia)	
Poliomyelitis (Infantile Paralysis)	
Psittacosis (Ornithosis)	137
Q Fever	138
Rabies (Hydrophobia)	140
Rat-Bite Fever	
A. Streptobacillus moniliformis Infection (Haverhill Fever)	142
B. Spirillum minus Infection (Sodoku)	143
Relapsing Fever	
A. Louse-Borne Relapsing Fever	144
B. Tick-Borne Relapsing Fever	146
Rheumatic Fever (Acute Articular Rheumatism)	
Rickettsialpox	
Rift Valley Fever	150
Ringworm (Favus, Jockey-Itch, Athlete's Foot, The Dermatomycoses)	
A. Ringworm of Scalp (Tinea Capitis)	151
B. Ringworm of Body (Tinea Corporis)	-
C. Ringworm of Foot (Tinea Pedis)	
D. Ringworm of Nails (Tinea Unguium)	
Rocky Mountain Spotted Fever	
Rubella (German Measles)	157
Scabies (The Itch)	159
Schistosomiasis (Bilharziasis)	
Scrub Typhus (Tsutsugamushi Disease, Mite-Borne Typhus)	162
Smallpox (Variola)	164
Sporotrichosis	167
Streptococcal Infection, Hemolytic	
A. Scarlet Fever and Streptococcal Sore Throat (Streptococcal	
Tonsillitis, Streptococcal Nasopharyngitis)	168
B. Erysipelas	172
C. Streptococcal Puerperal Fever (Puerperal Septicemia)	
Strongyloidiasis	175
Syphilis	
A. Venereal Syphilis	177
B. Non-Venereal Syphilis ("Endemic Syphilis," Bejel, Sibbens,	111
Radesyke)	180

Pa	ge
eniasis and Cysticercosis (Beef or Pork Tapeworm Infection) 1	81
tanus 1	83
xoplasmosis 1	84
achoma 1	86
ichinosis	87
richomoniasis 1	89
richuriasis (Trichocephaliasis, Whipworm Disease) 1	90
ypanosomiasis, African (African Sleeping Sickness)	91
ypanosomiasis, American (Enfermedad de Chagas) 1	94
aberculosis 1	95
ılaremia 1	99
yphoid Fever (Enteric Fever, Typhus Abdominalis) 2	01
yphus Fever	
A. Epidemic or Classical Typhus (Louse-Borne Typhus, Ty-	
phus Exanthematicus) 2	03
B. Murine Typhus (Flea-Borne, Endemic) 2	06
aws (Frambesia Tropica, Pian, Bouba, Parangi)	07
ellow Fever 2	09
1	4.0

CONTROL OF COMMUNICABLE DISEASES IN MAN

Preface to the Eighth Edition

THE first edition of this official report of the American Public Health Association was prepared by a committee of the Health Officers Section and published October 12, 1917. In 1935 responsibility for the text passed to the Committee on Research and Standards and revisions by its Subcommittee on Communicable Disease Control have appeared at 5-year intervals. The present eighth edition was prepared by the Subcommittee with the following membership:

John E. Gordon, M.D., Chairman Gaylord W. Anderson, M.D. Joseph A. Bell, M.D. E. Gurney Clark, M.D. John H. Dingle, M.D. Donald T. Fraser, M.B.* William McD. Hammon, M.D. Robert F. Korns, M.D. Alexander D. Langmuir, M.D. Donald S. Martin, M.D. Henry E. Meleney, M.D. Ralph S. Muckenfuss, M.D. Philip E. Sartwell, M.D. Joseph E. Smadel, M.D. Franklin H. Top, M.D.

Collaboration was requested by the Committee from the following national and international organizations, which designated their respective representatives:

American Academy of Pediatrics—Aims C. McGuiness, M.D. Federal Civil Defense Administration—John J. Phair, M.D. Conference of Public Health Veterinarians—James H. Steele, D.V.M. Department of the Army—Tom F. Whayne, M.D. Department of the Navy—James J. Sapero, M.D. Department of the Air Force—Theodore C. Bedwell, Jr., M.D. Ministry of Health for England and Wales—G. S. Wilson, M.D. Department of Health for Scotland—Andrew Davidson, M.D. Pan American Sanitary Bureau—Carlos Luis González, M.D. World Health Organization—W. M. Bonné, M.D.

Committee members and consultants took part in exchange of documents and in the meetings of November, 1953 in New York and in Buffalo, New York in 1954, by which common agreement was reached as to the facts and opinions to be presented and the form of their expression. This is the third edition in which the Ministry of Health for England

^{*} Deceased.

and Wales and the Department of Health for Scotland have collaborated, and the second in which the World Health

Organization has participated.

Purposes of the Manual. The aim is to provide an informative text for ready reference by public health workers of official and voluntary health agencies, to include physicians, dentists, veterinarians, sanitary engineers, public health nurses, social workers, health educators and sanitarians; and for physicians, dentists and veterinarians in private practice having a concern with the control of communicable disease. The booklet is also designed for military physicians and others serving with the armed forces at home and abroad, and for health workers stationed in foreign countries. School administrators, medical students, and students of public health are others finding use for the material presented. The stated aim determines the format of the manual and its pocket size. The booklet does not substitute for standard text books. To meet the defined uses, the content is broadly representative of global infectious disease. While primarily intended for workers in the Americas and therefore largely expressive of American practices and ideas, a wider usefulness of the publication is seen in its translation into French, German, Spanish, Portuguese, Serbo-Croatian, Japanese, Chinese, Thai and Finnish.

A second general purpose is to serve public health administrators as a guide and as a source of materials in preparation of regulations and legal requirements for the control of the communicable diseases, in development of programs for health education of the public, and in the administrative acts of official health agencies toward management of communicable disease. The needs of field workers have had attention through inclusion of much information applicable to field operations, primarily methods of control as they relate to preventive measures, to control of the infected individual, contacts and environment, and to management of epidemics.

The intent is to present factual knowledge in brief fashion and to advance opinion consistent with those facts as a basis for intelligent management of communicable disease, unhampered by local usage and not restricted to prevailing practices. Recommendations towards standard administrative or technical procedure are avoided, because local conditions and

interrelated problems commonly require variation from state to state within the United States, and between countries. The emphasis is on principle, because variations in practice are also due to incomplete knowledge of recent advances and of successful practices under other and similar conditions. Attempt is made to keep facts and opinions current by periodic revision of the manual.

Scope and Content. The report originally was designed as an aid in formulating standard regulations for administrative control of communicable diseases for which notification was usually required by state and municipal health authorities of the United States. Subsequently the content was enlarged to include diseases of South America, and eventually some of the more important infections wholly outside the Western Hemisphere. Largely because of overseas military activities, this feature was expanded in the 5th and 6th editions. Because of increasing international health activities in which many American workers participate, decision was taken that the 8th edition give more comprehensive coverage of world infections. The list is by no means complete, but most conditions of public health importance are included, with a goodly representation of the less common and less significant which so often present puzzling problems. The 7th edition had descriptions of 92 diseases, the 8th edition has 118. Presentation of infections due to fungi, spirochetes, protozoa and helminths has been materially strengthened.

Modern methods of antibiotic treatment and chemotherapy have become a significant feature of control procedures by limiting periods of communicability and thus decreasing community dosage of infectious agents. This is aside from their value in reducing fatality and mortality. The present edition therefore presents more detailed information on specific

methods of management of infected persons.

The index is much enlarged. An added feature is the collection of references to various diseases according to sources of infection, reservoirs, common vehicles and vectors involved in transmission, measures against arthropods, methods for active and passive immunization, and for chemoprophylaxis.

As in earlier editions, the terms used are first defined. Each disease is briefly identified, with regard to clinical nature, laboratory diagnosis and differentiation of allied or related conditions. Etiologic agent, source and reservoir of infection, mode of transmission, incubation period, period of communicability, susceptibility and resistance, and occurrence are next presented. Following this are described methods of control under the following four headings.

- A. Preventive Measures: Applicable generally to individuals and groups when and where the particular disease may occur in sporadic, epidemic, or endemic form, whether or not the disease is an active threat at the moment, e.g., vaccination against smallpox, chlorination of water supplies, pasteurization of milk, control of rodents and arthropods, animal control, and immunization.
- B. Control of the Infected Individual, Contacts, and Environment: Those measures designed to prevent infectious matter present in the person and environment of the infected individual from being conveyed to other persons, arthropods or animals in a way to spread the disease, and to keep contacts under surveillance during the assumed period of incubation of the disease and carriers under control until they are found to be free of infecting agents of the disease in question. Specific treatment is included under this heading and represents opinion as of 1955.
- C. Epidemic Measures: Those procedures of emergency character designed to limit the spread of a communicable disease which has developed widely in a group or community or within an area, state, or nation, such measures being unnecessary or not justified when the disease occurs sporadically or separated by considerable intervals in time, and only among widely separated individuals.
- D. International Measures: Such controls of population movements, commerce, and transportation of immigrants and travellers across national boundaries as may arise from international sanitary regulations or result from conferences or agreements between governments and give promise of protection of uninfected populations in one or more nations against the known and notified risk of infection from another nation where the

particular disease in question may be present in endemic or epidemic form. Vaccination and other immunization precautions, and quarantine and surveillance of travellers are included, also animal control and immunization.

Reporting of Communicable Disease. Notification to the local health authority that a case of communicable disease exists within the particular jurisdiction is the first step toward control. Administrative practice as to what diseases are to be reported and how they should be reported varies greatly from one region to another. This is justified in part by different conditions and different frequencies of disease. The present edition of this manual presents a basic scheme of reporting, directed toward practical working procedure rather than ideal practice, and uninhibited by tradition of what is now done. The purpose is encouragement and uniformity of morbidity reporting, to permit comparability of data within this country and between nations.

A system of reporting functions at four levels. The first is collection of the basic data in the local community where disease occurs. The data are next assembled at district, state or provincial level. The third step is the collection of total information under national auspices. Finally, for certain prescribed diseases report is made by the national health authority to the World Health Organization.

Adequate control of communicable disease requires action at all four levels, for each jurisdictional authority has its prescribed responsibilities for application and development of necessary measures. To function effectively, each needs an exchange of current information on disease frequencies, which is accomplished through forwarding data collected at the local level, and summarization and return report by higher jurisdiction. The local health authority is thus informed of prevailing disease in its own particular area, in areas from which disease may invade, and is in position to make use of the extensive knowledge and facilities available in the whole health organization.

Consideration is here limited to the first stage of a reporting system, the collection of the basic data at local level; first because that is the fundamental part of any scheme, and sec-

ond because this manual is primarily for local health workers. The basic data sought at local level are of two kinds (Definition 27, Report of a Disease, p. 16).

 Report of Cases. Each local health authority, in conformity with regulations of higher authority, will determine what diseases are to be reported as a routine and regular procedure, who is responsible for reporting, the nature of the report required and the manner in which reports are forwarded to the next superior jurisdiction.

Physicians are required to report all notifiable illnesses which come to their attention; in addition, the statutes or regulations of many localities require reporting by hospital, householder or other person

having knowledge of a case of a reportable disease.

Case Report of a communicable disease provides minimal identifying data of name, address, diagnosis, age, sex, and date of report for each patient and in some instances for suspects; dates of onset and of diagnosis are useful.

Collective Report is the assembled number of cases by diagnosis occurring within a prescribed time and without individual identify-

ing data, e.g. 20 cases of malaria, week ending Oct. 6.

2. Report of Epidemics. In addition to requirement of individual case report, any unusual or group expression of illness which may be of public concern (Definition 11, Epidemic, p. 14) is desirably reported to the local health authority by the most expeditious means, whether well known and subject to routine report, indefinite or unknown, or absent from the list of diseases officially reportable in the particular locality. Pertinent data of the Epidemic Report include number of cases, within what time, approximate population involved, and apparent mode of spread. The report is forwarded to next superior jurisdiction by telephone or telegraph.

Aside from the recommended requirement on Report of Epidemics, just stated, the communicable diseases listed in this manual are distributed among the following five classes, according to desirability and practical benefit presumably to be derived from reporting. These classes are referred to by number throughout the text, under Section 9B1 of each disease. The purpose is to provide a basis by which each health jurisdiction may determine its list of regularly reportable diseases.

Class 1. Case Report Universally Required by International Sanitary Regulation

This class is limited to the six internationally quarantinable diseases, which are cholera, plague, louse-borne relapsing fever, smallpox, louse-

borne typhus fever and yellow fever.

Obligatory case report to local health authority by telephone, telegraph or other rapid means. The local health authority forwards the report to next superior jurisdiction by similar method if it is the first recognized case in the local area, or the first case outside those limits of the local area already affected; otherwise weekly by mail, or telegraphically in unusual situations.

- Class 2. Case Report Regularly Required Wherever the Disease Occurs

 Two subclasses are recognized, based on relative urgency for investigation of contacts and source of infection, or for starting control measures.
 - A. Case report by telephone, telegraph or other rapid means; forward to next superior jurisdiction weekly by mail, except that first recognized case in territory or first case outside limits of local area already affected is by telegraph; examples, typhoid fever, diphtheria.
 - B. Case report by most practicable means; forward to next superior jurisdiction as a collective report, weekly by mail; examples, brucellosis, leprosy.

Class 3. Selectively Reportable in Recognized Endemic Areas

In many states and countries, diseases of this class are not reportable. Reporting may be prescribed in particular regions, states or countries by reason of undue frequency or severity. Where applicable to the United States, USA is specified after "endemic areas." Three subclasses are recognized; A and B are primarily useful under conditions of established endemicity as a means toward prompt control measures and to judge effectiveness of control programs; the main purpose of C is to stimulate control measures or to acquire essential epidemiological data.

- A. Case report by telephone, telegraph or other rapid means in specified areas where the disease ranks in importance with Class 2A; not reportable in many countries; examples, tularemia, scrub typhus.
- B. Case report by most practicable means; forwarded to next superior jurisdiction as a collective report by mail weekly or monthly; not reportable in many countries; examples, Bartonellosis, coccidioidomycosis.
- C. Collective report weekly by mail to local health authority; forward to next superior jurisdiction by mail weekly, monthly, quarterly or sometimes annually; examples, clonorchiasis, phlebotomus fever.

Class 4. Obligatory Report of Epidemics; No Case Report Required

Prompt report of outbreaks of particular public health importance by telephone, telegraph or other rapid means; forward to next superior jurisdiction by telephone or telegraph. Pertinent data include number of cases, within what time, approximate population involved, and apparent mode of spread; examples, food poisoning, influenza.

Class 5. Official Report Not Ordinarily Justifiable

Diseases of this class are of two general kinds: those typically sporadic and uncommon, often not directly transmissible from man to man; or of such epidemiological nature as to offer no practical measures for control; examples, blastomycosis, common cold.

Diseases are often made reportable although the information gathered is put to no practical use. This frequently has the result that the general level of reporting deteriorates, even for diseases of much importance. Better case reporting is usually to be had by restricting official report to those diseases for which control services are provided, or potential control procedures are under evaluation, or epidemiological information is needed for a definite purpose.

Acknowledgments. Grateful acknowledgment is made for expert opinion and critical comment received from many physicians and others, both within and without the Association. Many colleagues from other countries have contributed to the accuracy and completeness of the report, especially through personal experience in research and control of infections absent or not commonly present in the United States. Diseases common to animals and man have had the benefit of veterinary opinion. The final acknowledgment is fittingly reserved for Haven Emerson, M.D.; he originated this manual and directed its activities throughout its history, including the 1950 revision. In the preparation of this 8th edition he has been a most industrious unofficial consultant.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	age
Preface	1
Definitions	13
Actinomycosis	19
African Tick-Borne Fever, Rickettsial (Boutonneuse Fever, South	
African Tick-Bite Fever, Mediterranean Fever)	20
Ancylostomiasis (Uncinariasis, Hookworm Disease)	21
Anthrax (Malignant Pustule)	23
Ascariasis	25
Bartonellosis (Oroya Fever, Verruga Peruana)	26
A. North American Blastomycosis	27
loma)	28
Brucellosis (Undulant Fever)	29
Cat Scratch Fever	31
Chancroid (Ulcus Molle, Chancre Mou, Soft Chancre, Soft Sore)	32
Chickenpox (Varicella)	34
Cholera	35
Chromoblastomycosis (Chromomycosis, Dermatitis Verrucosa)	37
Clonorchiasis (Chinese Liver Fluke Disease)	38
Coccidioidomycosis (Coccidioidal Granuloma, Valley Fever)	39
Colorado Tick Fever, Viral	41
Common Cold	42
Conjunctivitis, Acute Bacterial (Sore Eyes, Pink Eye)	43
Cryptococcosis (Torulosis, European Blastomycosis)	45
Dengue (Breakbone Fever)	46
Diarrhea of the Newborn, Epidemic	
Diphtheria	
Diphyllobothriasis (Broad or Fish Tapeworm Infection)	
Dracontiasis (Guinea Worm Disease)	
Dysentery, Amebic (Amebiasis)	
Dysentery, Bacillary (Shigellosis)	
Echinococcosis (Hydatidosis, Echinococciasis)	60
Encephalitis, Arthropod-Borne Viral	
Enterobiasis (Pinworm or Threadworm Infection)	
Fasciolopsiasis	66
Filariasis	67
Food Poisoning	
A. Staphylococcus Intoxication	69
B. Botulinus Intoxication (Botulism)	71
C. Salmonella Infection	

		uge
Glanders		74
Gonococcal Infection		
A. Gonococcal Urethritis (Gon	orrhea)	76
B. Gonococcal Vulvovaginitis	of Children	78
C. Gonococcal Ophthalmia Ne	onatorum (Gonorrheal Ophthal-	
mia, Acute Conjunctiviti	s of the Newborn, Babies Sore	
Eyes of the first 21 days)	79
Granuloma Inguinale (Ulcerating C		
Tropicum, Granuloma Contagiosa,		
loma Venereum)		80
		00
Hemorrhagic Fever (Epidemic Her	morrhagic Fever, Hemorrhagic	
Nephroso-Nephritis)		82
Hepatitis, Infectious (Epidemic Hepa	titis, Epidemic Jaundice, Catar-	
rhal Jaundice)	******	83
Hepatitis, Serum (Homologous Serum	Jaundice)	85
Herpangina		86
Histoplasmosis		87
Impetigo Contagiosa		89
Influenza		90
Keratoconjunctivitis (Infectious Punc	tota Varatitia Nummulas Vasa	4.
	2	on
titis)		92
Leishmaniasis, Cutaneous (In Old	World: Oriental Sore, Aleppo,	
Baghdad or Delhi Boil; in New V		
Ulcer)		94
Leishmaniasis, Visceral (Kala Azar)		95
Leprosy		97
Leptospirosis (Weil's Disease, Canio	cola Fever. Swineherd Disease.	
Mud Fever, Hemorrhagic Jaundice)		99
Lymphocytic Choriomeningitis		101
Lymphogranuloma Venereum (Lymph		202
Bubo, Poradenitis, Lymphopathia V		102
Dave, Terademine, Dymphopatina ,		102
Malaria	********	103
Measles (Rubeola, Morbilli)		106
Meningitis, Meningococcal (Cerebros	pinal Fever)	108
Moniliasis (Candidiasis, Thrush)		110
Mononucleosis, Infectious (Glandular		
Mumps (Infectious Parotitis)		112
Nocardiosis		112
Nocardiosis		113
Onchocerciasis		114
Paragonimiasis (Pulmonary Distomia	asis, Endemic Hemoptysis. Ori-	
ental Liver Fluke Disease)		116
Paratyphoid Fever		
Pediculosis (Lousiness)		